
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Electronic Filing System. http://estta.uspto.gov

ESTTA Tracking number: ESTTA517741
Filing date: 01/24/2013

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding 92056403

Party Defendant
Furi Global LLC

Correspondence
Address FURI GLOBAL LLC

730 SOUTH GRIFFITH PARK DRIVE
BURBANK, CA 91506
UNITED STATES
jpascoe@furiglobal.com

Submission Other Motions/Papers

Filer's Name justin pascoe

Filer's e-mail jpascoe@furiglobal.com

Signature /justinpascoe/

Date 01/24/2013

Attachments contact with watch entertainment counsel.pdf ( 1 page )(97479 bytes )
copy of asset purchase agreement for trademark[1].pdf ( 8 pages )(4882085
bytes )



From: Justin Pascoe [mailto:jpascoe@furiglobal.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:10 AM 

To: 'Justin Pascoe'; 'rsilverman@goldenbook.com:'; ejaffe@goldenbook.com 

Subject: RE: re Furi Global Good evening I am following up with you to offer up the following 

suggestions. I am about to post a motion to extend again for the following reasons. I have purchased 

this trademark under the asset purchase agreement as attached with the seller representing and 

warranting  it up  for sale as “Clear Title”. I don’t understand or have any knowledge of the details 

behind the prior agreements with Ultra Pro or what discussions were had pre my time with  Watch 

Entertainment , all I know is that this asset, the trademark made up one part of the agreement of 

which I paid a consideration for with understanding of free title. I am currently travelling at the 

moment internationally so I am unable to post anything through the mail so electronic 

communication is best if that suits. I would also like to suggest a conversation be held between 

myself and you or myself and directly John Hall in order to clear this up an efficient manner Please 

let me know your thoughts 


















